Public Document Pack

DRAFT AGENDA

ID 2065

Committee Is-Bwyllgor Trwyddedu Statudol
Date 13/11/2019

Attendees Cynghorwyr Bob Summers (Chair)

Cynghorwyr Derrick Bevan (Committee Member)
Cynghorwyr Gareth L. Davies (Committee Member)
Lisa Griffin (Officer)

Helen Jones (Officer)

Martin Woodland (Officer)

Michele Bennett (Officer)

Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (Notify)

Pob Cynghorydd (Notify)

Item ID 1764
Item Title Cyfieithu ar y Pryd
Summary Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, mae

angen o leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith o rybudd os dymunwch wneud
hynny. Bydd gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y pryd ar gael os
gofynnir am hynny.

Item ID 1765

Item Title Ymddiheuriadau

Summary Derbyn ymddiheuriadau.

Item ID 1766

Item Title Datganiadau Buddiant a Goddefebau

Summary Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau buddiant a goddefebau
a wnaed.

Item ID 1767

Item Title Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 — Trwydded Safle Newydd — The
Looking Glass, 10 Stryd y Castell, Tredegar

Summary Ystyried adroddiad y Rheolwr Tim - Trwyddedu a
Masnachol.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4
Executive Committee and Council only
Date signed off by the Monitoring Officer:
Date signed off by the Section 151 Officer:

Committee: Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of meeting: 13th November 2019

Report Subject: Licensing Act 2003 — New

Premises Licence — The Looking
Glass, 10 Castle Street,
Tredegar, Gwent.

Report Submitted by: Mrs Lisa Griffin

Report Written by: Mrs Michele Bennett

1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 To inform the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee of a new
premises licence application in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 attached as Appendix 1

2. Scope and Background

2.1 The purpose of this report is to determine a new premises licence
application submitted by Mrs Elle Morgan in respect of The
Looking Glass, 10 Castle Street, Tredegar, Gwent, in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003. A location plan of the premises is
attached as Appendix 2

2.2 There is currently no licence in force in respect of the premises.

2.3 An application has been made by Mrs Elle Morgan for the

following activities and times —

Live Music, Recorded music, Performance of dance, anything of a
similar description -
Thursday to Saturday 11.00 pm to 11.30 pm

Supply of alcohol —
Sunday to Wednesday 9.00 am to 11.00 pm
Thursday to Saturday 9.00 am to 11.30 pm

Late night refreshment —

Thursday to Saturday 11.00 pm to 12 Midnight
Sunday 11.00 pm to 11.30 pm

Page 3



2.4

2.5

2.6

Opening times
Sunday to Wednesday 9.00 am to 11.30 pm
Thursday to Saturday 9.00 am to 12 Midnight

Due to deregulation of Licensable Activities under the Licensing
Act 2003, no licence is required for regulated entertainment
between the hours of 8 am to 11 pm

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, the applicant has
served copies of the application on the following Responsible
Authorities:-

Gwent Police, South Wales Fire and Rescue Service, Blaenau
Gwent County Borough Council Trading Standards, Licensing
Enforcement, Planning, Environmental Health, Social Services
departments, Home Office Immigration Enforcement and the
Aneurin Bevan Health Board

A notice of the application was displayed at the premises for 28
days to enable ‘other persons’, i.e. local residents and businesses,
to make representations.

A notice of the application was placed in the local newspaper the
Gwent Gazette dated 25" September 2019.

A notice of the application was advertised on the Blaenau Gwent
website for a period of 28 days.

Representations were received from Gwent Police and Blaenau
Gwent Environmental Health department. No representations
were received from South Wales Fire and Rescue Service,
Blaenau Gwent Trading Standards, Licensing, Planning, and
Social Services departments, Home Office Immigration
Enforcement or the Aneurin Bevan Health Board.

The applicant agreed to amend the application to include the
following conditions put forward by Gwent Police and Blaenau
Gwent Environmental Health department —

Gwent Police conditions -

1. CCTV is installed and working to the satisfaction of the

Page 4



Police and Licensing Authority. Recordings will be
maintained for a minimum of 28 days. Recordings shall be
immediately available on request of any authorised officer
named under the Licensing Act 2003.

If the CCTV equipment fails, the Police and Licensing
Authority will be informed as soon as possible and
immediate steps will be taken to put the equipment back into
good working order.

The DPS shall train an appropriate number of staff in the
use of the CCTV system to facilitate the efficient operation of
it with a view to providing evidence when requested by an
authorised officer named under the Licensing Act 2003.

The correct time and date will be generated onto both the
recording and the real time image screen.

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV
equipment is in use and recording at the premises in
accordance with guidance issued by the Information
Commissioner’s Office

. An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted,
implemented and advertised within the premise, for example
‘Challenge 25 whereby an accepted form of photographic
identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to
any person who appears to be under 25 years of age.
Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing
the customers photograph, date of birth and integral
holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of
identification would include PASS approved proof of age
card, photo-card driving licence and passport

. All refusals will be kept in a refusals book detailing the time,
date, the goods, the staff member and the name of the
persons who tried to purchase. If no name is given, then a
good description will be recorded. This documentation
should be available for inspection on request by an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Constable.

. All staff are to be trained with respect to underage sales,

such training to be updated as necessary when legislation
changes and should include training in how to refuse sales

Page 5



to difficult customers. Safeguarding training should also be
undertaken with all staff.  Training should be clearly
documented, signed and dated by both the trainer and
member of staff receiving it. This documentation should be
available for inspection on request by an authorised officer
of the Licensing Authority or a Constable.

5. Disorderly customers will be asked to leave the premises.

6 Children to vacate the premises by 9.00pm

Environmental Health conditions -

1.

The Licensee shall ensure that no noise, odour or light shall
emanate from the licensed premises or vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the licensed premises
which gives rise to a nuisance to the occupiers of premises
in the vicinity of the licensed premises.

. At times when regulated entertainment is provided and/or

provision for entertainment facilities is made within the
licensed premises all external openings to the licensed
premises must be kept closed, save for the purposes of
entering and exiting the premises.

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment
shall be sited in or near any foyer, doorway, window or any
external opening of the licensed premises.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the
premise requesting public, and staff to respect the needs of
local residents and to leave the premise and area quietly.

Patrons will not be permitted to use external areas of the
licensed premises between the hours of 10.00pm through
10.00am Monday to Sunday inclusive other than for the
purposes of arrival, departure or use of a designated
smoking area. Where the Licensee intends to designate a
smoking area a plan indicating its location must be
submitted to the Licensing Authority for approval by the
Local Authorities Environmental Health Department prior to
use.

Page 6



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

3.1

3.2

6. Appropriate waste receptacles for the receipt of tobacco
waste shall be provided in all designated smoking areas to
the licensed premises.

As a result of these amendments, Gwent Police and
Environmental Health Department withdrew their representations

Representations were received from ‘Other Persons’ attached as
Appendix 3

The ‘Other Persons’ were informed of the amendments to the
application put forward by Gwent Police and Environmental Health
however, they still wished to object to the application

In considering this application, the Licensing sub-committee must
take account of the provisions in the Licensing Act 2003 in
particular, the licensing objectives which are:-

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

The guidance issued by the Home Office under section 182 of the
Act and the Council’s licensing policy must be taken into account
when considering this application.

Options for Recommendation
The options available to the Licensing sub-committee are:
1. To grant the licence
2. To grant the licence with modifications to the conditions
3. To exclude any licensable activity to which the application
relates
4. To refuse to specify a Designated Premises Supervisor
5. To reject the licence application
Background Documents /Electronic Links

e Appendix 1 — Application form
e Appendix 2 — Location plan of the area the premises is situated

Page 7



e Appendix 3 — Other persons representations

Page 8



APPENDIX 1 Voctd el gl

LICENSING ACT 2003

wrdpisiral Sicol

L‘vn
Blaenau Gwent

County Barough Councl

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Before completing this application form, please read the following instructions and the
guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand, please use black ink and write legibiy in block capitals. In
ali cases, ensure that your answers are kept inside the boxes. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy for your records.

ilwe”M\ﬁ..ngl.uéﬂ ........ fMQ\QC/].ﬁV\j ........... apply for a premises
ticence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference description

vO CASTLE = Teewey

Post town _ - Post code
T RO ETvHL NP2 2 2.
Telephone number of premises if any Non domestic rateable value of premises

O7TS Lo W2 SHs 2 5, Loo |

Part 2 — Applicant details

Piease state whether you are applying for a licence as

Please tick
(a) an individualfindividuals* g please complete section A
(b) a person other than an individual®
i. as alimited company/limited liability ] please complete section B
partnership
ii. as a partnership (other than limited 1 please complete section B
liability
iii. as an unincorporated association or [ please complete section B
iv. other (eg. statutory corporation) 7 please complete section B
{c) a recognised club ] please complete section B
(d) a charity ] please complete section B
(e) the proprietor of an educational ] please complete section B
establishment
()  ahealth service body []  please complete section B

Page 9
2




LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Dynpor Bvitrdeistrel Siret

Blasnau Gwent

Lounty Berough Ceuncit

Blaenau Gwent Council is required to meet the Welsh Language Standards put in place by
the Welsh Language Commissioner. These standards are intended to actively promote
and encourage the use of the Welsh language in everyday life throughout Wales.

As a Council, we are committed to meeting our requirements, and would like to establish
how you wish to receive correspondence from us in the future. Please tell us if you would
prefer all your correspondence in Welsh only, English only or bilingually (Welsh and

English).

In response to information we receive back regarding language preference, changes to the
way we work will be required. We have a duty to look after the information you send us,
and will use it to help us communicate with you through your preferred language(s).

Therefore, you are required to select your preferred language choice for future
correspondence from the Council

Name

Address

Welsh only English only Bilingual

| understand that to make, knowingly or recklessly, a false statement or omit any
information from this application, is a criminal offence.

| also understand that Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council is under a duty to protect
public funds it administers and, to this end, may use the information | have provided on
this form, within Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council, for the prevention and
declaration of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies administering or

in receipt of public funds solely for this purpose.

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesheg a byddwn yn cyfathrebu gyda chi yn eich dewis iaith, dim ond i chi rhoi
gwyhod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymragg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomas correspondence in Weidsh and English and we will communicate with you in the language of your choice, as tong
as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay

Page 10




(9) a person who is registered under L1 please complete section B
Part 2 of the Care Standards Act 2000
(c14} in respect of an independent hospital
In Wales

1

{g)(a) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section B
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England

(h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [Z]1 please complete section B
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in {a) or (b) please confirm by ticking yes to one box
below

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves EE/
the use of the premises for licensable activities or
e | am making the application pursuant to a statutory function or L]
L]

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section A - Individual Applicants
Mr L1 Mrs IE/Miss L1 wms L[ Other Title (please specify)

Surname - First Names
MO QO; ﬁ’—hf L&
Date of Birth
. | am over 18 years old M
Nationality

Postal address if different from premises address

Post town | Post code
Daytime telephone number

E-mail address (optional) . : N

Where applicable (if demonstrating-a right to work via the H“o’i’ﬁe Office online right to work
checking service), the 9 digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service {please

see note 15 for information) /

Second Individual Apptlicant {if applicable)

P%ge 11




Mr LI wmrs L1 wmiss O wms [ Other Title (please specify)

Surname First Names

e

I am over 18 years ol ]

Nationality /
Postal address if different from premises address /

Post town | P})ét code
Daytime telephone number

)

Date of Birth

E-mail address (optional) /

Where applicable (if demonstrating a-fight to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9 digit ‘sh% code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please
see note 15 for information)

Section B - Other Applicants

V4

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where agpfbpriate, please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venhture (other than a
body corporate}, please give the name and address of each party c?e rned.

Name /

Address

Registered number (where applicable) /

Description of applicant (e.g. partnershipyﬁpany, etc.)

Telephone number /

/

E-mail address /

Part 3 — Operating Schedule

Page 12




. -y
What date do you want the licence fo start? A S At

If you wish the licence to be valid for a limited period, what date do you want it to end? N AT

If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state number

expected

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

< Soec GuiLDiV q

CT&QGWD Cooo OsE O oJ Uj °

ool AnD  Foob OUTCET

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on at the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing

Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

(@)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)
)

(9)
(h)

plays (if yes, fill in box A}

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

indoor sporting events (if yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if yes, fill in box D)
live music (if yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if yes, fill in box G}

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) and (g}
(if yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if yes, fill in box 1)

Page 13

Please tick

g §ERRA0D0D0T




Supply of alcohol (if yes, fill in box J)

in all cases, complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take indoors
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both?
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors -
7) '.‘,f"’ -
Both
Day | Stat | Finish pd
Mon Please give further details here (plea}efead guidance note 4)
Tues / '
e
Wed State any seasonal va/riétions {please read guidance note 5)
d
«"/
Thurs rd
-

Fri Non-s?a’&ard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of plays at a different time to those listed in the

colufn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

B

Films Wiil the exhibition of films take place | Indoors

Standard days and timings

indoors or outdoors or both?

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
7)
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tues // g
Wed State any seasonal variation%(pﬁé read guidance note 5)
Thurs e
o
//

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the exhibition of films at a different time to those listed in the

column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 15
7




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tues

Wed State any seasondl variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thurs

Fri Non-stafidard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoof sporting events at a different time to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling indoors

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both? Outdoors

(please read guidance note
7)

(please read guidancg note 3)

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tues

Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thurs

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at a different time to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

nge 16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music Indoors w V/
Standard days and timings take place indoors or outdoors or
(please read guidance note | both? Outdoors
7) {please read guidance note 3)
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs 1274 00 |2.5-30
Fri 7 2 .60 73.20 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= . the performance of live music at a different time to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat  Dbrigo [23-20
Sun
E
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music Indoors vl
Standard days and timings take place indoors or outdoors or
(please read guidance note | both? Outdoors
7) (please read guidance note 3)
Both

Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note )
Thurs 7.2 -] 23-20
Fri - O . Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

25005 50 the playing of recorded music at a different time to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat  [27-c0 [25-20
Sun

Page 17
9




G

Performance of dance Wili the performance of dance take Indoors it
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both?
(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
7)
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs 12 2-00(2.2-30
Fri NP -2 ¢y | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
2300 12330 the performance of dance at a different time to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat  12%.00 12220
Sun
H

Anything of a similar Will the entertainment take place Indoors

description to that falling indoors or outdoors or both? Ul

within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 3) Cutdoors

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note Both

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) and
description of the type of entertainment you wilf be providing

Tues

Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thurs 2.2 ¢0 |23-20

Fri . - ) Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises at a

2.%°00 [2.3-30 different time to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 6)

sat - RpZeon 3730

Sun

Iﬁ}age 18




State the name and details of the person whom you wish to specify as premises supervisor
(Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form)

Namegugfv{.aﬁﬁyrsm

Date of Birth........ T T S PSP
Address......................... PP PP PT PPN
...................... ) \-w;\n-w
POSECOUE. ... oo ooiiee e e
Personallicenceno.ifknown...........:—...v.g........-. L R TRV
Personal licence issuing authority if known.... "~ 4‘ et e e et e e aar e
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please see

guidance note 9)

N/ A

L

Hours the premises will be State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon A o0 |2.2-20

Tues & . w0 D2 20

Wed |l . pp [23- 3D

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to

Thurs = the public at a different time to those listed in the column on the left,
ur - - @0 00 " 00 | please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri A~ 00 OO0 0O

Sat - 60 00-o0

Sun A o0 PAL-Iw

Page 19




Will the late night refreshment be Indoors

Late night refreshment
indoors or outdoors or hoth?

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note Outdoors

(please read guidance note 3)

7)

Both \//

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tues
Wed State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thurs 12300 |po- e

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at a different time to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat  RZ-00 |eo oo |oted)

Fi 122.co loo- oo

Sun ‘Z/?} e a’g . _T’-:;D

J
Supply of alcohoel Will the sale of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and timings consumption on the premises, off premises ‘r’/i
(please read guidance note the premises or both? Oif the
7) (please read guidance note 8) premises
Both
Day Start Finish

Mon - o1y 72 .60 State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
Tues £y, oD [2R -0

Wed o~ o0 77 c0

Thurs - .
A- 60 [2530
: Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at a different time to those listed in the

Fri - 00 [2.5- 30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat oy o0 [2330
Sun .- 00 [2.3-ob

Page 20
11




1] Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

(a) general — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 10)

(b) the prevention of crime and disorder

(c) public safety

(d) the prevention of public nuisance

(e) the protection of children from harm

Page 21
13




Checliist:
Please tick fo indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ,
® 1 have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others IE/
where applicable.

® I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated EE/

premises supervisor, if appiicable. /
[\
v

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

e  [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my ]
share code issued by the Home Office online right to work service (please read note

15),

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY

AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly appointed agent (please read
guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a iicence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in. the
UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

. guidance note 15).

Declaration

« The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, or have conducted an-online right to'work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work,
(please see note 15)

Page 22
l4g




S -
Date \O\fp@ﬂ\@k

Capacity pm l/f @/jfﬁ\,

For Joint applications, signature of second applicant or second applicant’s solicitor or
other duly appointed agent (please read guidance note 13) If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity

S NBEUTE. .. . .e ot o e e e e e

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 23
15




Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be refevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of
these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to
the premises.

2,

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that;

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Fifms: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500
and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for
the premises; and (b} ensures that each such screening abides by age classification
ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or
display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports —
defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one
or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than
an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified five music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises,
that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (i) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for
the hospital,

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (i) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority

~concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

Figage 24




Appendix 2

Ve i
sachars wans
AT Banchay
Fa,
R Ic) - r Bewwitan
4re ¥ ‘.
» i <
- P, -y -
5 4 %
3 %,
[
.
UELLATIDME WA
0 o
1084255 () o
N P B
. &)
& ?, k- Tretheg
o N
£ % \
= . o
= Ad comnptsons wore G
g % Catat
U“m;, é)';' Q
', camtiigatin & g
Y B8
id‘
5 &
Yoy £
- ——— gy, N
gereria st
.L““ )
£ 2
= Vit Bla ot
s 2 Tommral Gicutets e
i %,
= %
o g

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:59 PM
To: '

Subject: 10 CASTLE STREET, TREDEGAR

We - object to the planning and/or licensing
application for 10 Castle Street, Tredegar. The grounds of objection are that there
are a number of licensing establishments in a local area and we feel that this would
be detrimental to the public on the following points:

e Noise Nuisance

e Parking
e Public order/anti-social behaviour

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 – Trwydded Safle Newydd – The Looking Glass, 10 Stryd y Castell, Tredegar
	STATLI1911D1 APPENDIX  1
	STATLI1911D1 APPENDIX  2
	STATLI1911D1 APPENDIX  3


